. SOUTHWEST ATHLETIC CONFERENCE

J. W ST. CLAIR OFFICE

Executive Secretary S. M. U.
DALLAS, TEXAS

May 6, 1940

Mr. F. C. Allen,
Kansas University,
Lawrence, Kansas,

Dear Mr. Allen,

A few days ago I wrote you in regard
to the record of the fouls of the games played in the
Western play-off and in the finals in Kansas City. 1
am very anxious to have this information by return

mail if possible.

| What has been done in regard to the
distribution of the film made of the Indiana-Kansas
game? I certainly would like to have this film to show
at the Texas High School Basketball Coaches Association
coaching school at Dention. My understanding was that
this film should be made available to all schools that
are members of the N.C.A.A., or at least to members of

the N.C.,A.A, Basketball Rules Committee,

.Kindest person-l regards,
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/ W. 3¢, Clair,

JWsS/dr



